



Lasse Ødegaard – Partner/Lawyer

Phone: +47 90 19 41 67

E-mail: lasse@berngaard.no

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Lasse Ødegaard is a specialist in labor law and has extensive experience in providing both advice and dispute resolution services.

Additionally, Lasse works with construction law and general corporate law. Lasse works for both small and medium-sized companies, as well as public entities. He has litigated a considerable number of cases before the courts. He also regularly holds courses in his fields of law. Lasse has provided many international and domestic clients with strategic advice on Norwegian corporate law. Lasse has the necessary knowledge to advise on the commercial side of a matter as well as the legal part.

He works under the motto that the cost should never outweigh the benefit.

EXPERIENCE

2012 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – <i>Partner/Lawyer</i>
2007 – 2012	Advokatfirmaet Tryti & Co – <i>Partner/Lawyer</i>
2005 – 2006	Advokatfirmaet Berntsen & Ødegaard AS – <i>Partner/Lawyer</i>
2004 – 2005	Advokatfirmaet Berntsen – <i>Associate</i>
2002 – 2003	Telenor Business Solutions – <i>Legal Advisor</i>
2002 – 2002	Advokatfirmaet Hestnes og Dramer & Co – <i>Trainee</i>
1997 – 1998	Telenor Bedrift – <i>Contract coordinator</i>

EDUCATION

1996 – 2001	Law degree, <i>University of Oslo</i>
--------------------	---------------------------------------